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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, TUESDAY, AUGUST 18, 1970
2;05 o'clock p.m.
(The foliowing proceedings occur in open
court, all defendants, counsel and juvoxs present:)
THE COURT: All parties, counsel and jurors are
 present.
You may ¢ontinue, Mr. Kanarek.
MR. KANAREK: Thank you, your Honor.

LINDA KASABIAN, -
the witness on the stand ut the time of the noomn recess,
resuned the stand, wag examined and testified further as
follows:

RECROSS -EXAMINATION (Continued)
BY MR, KANARFK:
Q Mrg. Kagabian, you have told us that the
paramount thing in your life is the welfare of your child?
A Yes.

that the walfm:e of your child depends mpon your being with

your child? ‘

A No. )

Q Then you are telling us that your state of mind,
in August of 1969, was such that you didn't think that your

Q And i3 your atute of mind such that you congider

e s e U e g . .
e
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being with your child was very important for your child'a
welfare?
MR, STOVITZ: I object to the question &g ambiguous
&g to what is very impoxtant. '
THE COURT: Well, Y think the form of the question
iz objectionable, Mr. Xanarek. '
Sustained.
MR, KANAREK: Cexrtaimly, your Honor.
I will try to reframe it, your Honor.
BY MR. KANAREK: :
Q . In August of 1969, September of 1969, #1d you
consider your physical ‘prgmce' neay your fmunht_ex Tanya

. wag important in connection with 'yeur daughter's walfare?

A At whiat time?
Q At any time.

A At any time?

Q Yes.

A Sometines I felt 1t was Important that I be
with her; snd then while I was at the ranch, I felt that

2 ] it vasn't important that T be with her.

Q When you were at the ranch, you fell it
wisn't importent that you be with hex?

A Yes.

Q And after you left the ranch, you felt it was
important that you be with hex¥

A Yes,

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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| “was concarne&? SRR

U

, e Anﬂ ‘did you feel that thia -~ what other
f@ctuxgawera important As far as 3aur child's welfare

A I dun‘t.undexstand.

1

i
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Q Wé;l, were there any other factors to be
cnnside:;e& in determining your child's welfaxe as far as
your ségte of mind was concerned other than just your
physical presence with her? o

A. .1 still don't quite understand.

Q - Do 'you_cméidar that -~ you always have 1t in
mind, the welfare of your child, zrighw?

A Yes. | .

G | And one of the important things as far aw the
welfare of your child is concerned is that you, her natural
mother, be with her? |

A Yes.
Q Is that correct?
A Yes,

Q Now, were there any other matters affecting
your state of mind as to the welfare of your child other

than your physlcal presence?

A I am zeally not sure what you are agking me,

@  You don't understand the question?

A No.

Q One of the factors to be considered, your gtate |
of mind 1s such you certainly recognize one of the factors
to be considered in the welfare of a child is the mothexr's
physical presence, xight?

A Yex. . .

@  But if the mother is a navcotie addict, or the

CieloDrive.COMARC HIVES
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 of that character ory let us say, the mother steals money,
) the mother does variouas things, then these other factors
[ arveé to be considered also in determining the welfare of

~ nothing to do with the igsues of this case.

1 you cén recognize that the welfare of Temya, or 4id you

mathey is a convict, or the mother asgociates with people

the child ae far ag your state of mind is concerned?
MR, STOVITZ: Objection, irrelevant, immaterial,

It calls for a conclusion of this witness.
| MR, KANAREFK: = Your Honor, she has professed -~
THE COURT: The objection ig sustained, Mr. Kanarek.
MR. STOVITZ: The reason she cannot understand it, I
subnitt, your Homor, the question is unintelligible,
THE COURT: The objection has been sustained.
BY MR, KANAREK: | _
Q Mrs. Kasdblan, is your state of mindsuch that

recognize at that time in the summer of 1969 that the welfaxy
of Tanya was not dependent solely upon your physical preseu::j

A That's right. )

] And what were the other factors that you
considered comcerning the welfare ofTanya?

A Food.

Q What?

A ¥ood and clothing, and attention and love from
othet people.

Q Right. Now, you have come to thisg court and

"CieloDrve.Com AR C I TVE S
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you have told us all, right? Everything?

A. Y&S.a
@  Right?
A Yes.

+] Now, when you wént: to the Juvenile Court of
Referee Lebow, out in Sylmar, did you tell everything?

A No.

Q And the reason you did not tell everything wis
becauge -~

What was the veason you did not tell every~

thing econcerning your background, the background of Tanye
and everything that had occurred that you are nowtelling
us? |

MR, STOVIIZ: Object to the question, ycur Honor.

* In this courtroom ghe is asked questions and

glves answers. In that courtroom she iz not asked ques~
tions and she only answers the things she is asked.

MR. KANAREK: T wonder if counsel recognixzes wh&at
is pmgmgtj: in that last statement of his, your Honor.

THE COURY: The objection is sustained.

BY MR. KANAREK: '

qf. . Did you hear Mr. Stovitz's Iast vemark?

A I wasn't‘rgaﬂy listening to it.

THE GOURT: Ask your next questiom.

MR, KANAREK: Vexy well.

CieloDFiVECOMARCHIVES
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. |BY MR. KANAREK:

i truth, is that what you felt?

| BY MR, KANAREX:

| hide something from the court?

2 -

‘ ] When you were in vourt in Sylmer did you feel
that you did not have to tell everything ~-
Did you feel you did mnot have to tell the whole

MR. BUGLIOSI: Ambiguous and irrelevant,
THE COURY: Sustained.

Q  Was your state of mind such, Mrs. Kasablan, that

- you felt you did not have to tell the whole truth when you
were in Sylmsx? |

MR, BUGLIOSI: Same objection.

THE COURT: Sustained.
BY MR. RANAREK:

- Q Did you tell the whole truth, Mrs. Kasablan,
when you were in front of the gouxt in Sylmaxr?

MR. BUGLIOSI: Aubiguous and oo broad, your Homor.

THE COURT:  Sustained.

Q When you were in Sy’lgar before the Referee
that heard the Superfor Court matter last September, Mrs.
' Kasabian, was your state of mind such that you wished to

MR. BUGLIOSI: Ambiguous, irrelevant, too broad.
THE COURT: Sustained.
MR. KANAREK: Your Homor, mey we approach the bench?

CieloDrive. COMARCHIVES
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121, S (Whezeupon, all counsel approach thq bamh
<10 R
" | and the following proceedings ocour at the baneh tﬁutuda '
.. : 2 of the hearing of the jury:) - S

THE COURT: Mr, Darnow, tia you Ahaw the pqmi ;qua?
THE CLERKs Yeu, ¥ do, your Honor. |
MR; KANAREX: <Youxr Bomr, the point is that t‘.h:t.l
%5 . . | witnems has testified as to her state of mind, that sbe
N interestad in the welfare of Tanya.
¥ . We certainly are allowed to impsach per if, |
1 m :lfact, that i® & specious argument, kecsuse Lf her ntxte i
. | of mind wa that the welfare of Tanya depended upon actors
" ;' other than her were phymical pruemn and she aid ‘
| hot xeveal these mettere to the Court in San Fernando, then
" ' | z it 1w rea.avant and waterial to whow t!m-. sihe is lylng in
: cnmmtiozt with that motive about tha welfare o:E TANYE »

SR THE COURT: The obja&tim will be sustained.

) ME., Bmosxs Your Honor, would you ask ¥r. Fanarek.
H .r-hw 1anq b wt;Ll anticipate cross-examination?

B

" v have at-.mr witnasses to call and I wonld like to kuow
19 |}

{whether to bring them down .

10

.12

16. .

2
¥ Y We have had aevaxaj. Of thein comw and - the last

21
~ |couple aﬁ ﬂaya,
22

“

J_jg

PHE COTRT: OF couxse, Mx. Hughes haw to crosu~
|examina yet. ’ ' |

, 2
.. { - MR. BUGLIOSI: Can we hriafly get an idea whether you
- 25

' 'am going to be through- taday?
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MR. KANAREK: I doubt it, your Honor.
¥Mx. Buglioni ham openad up =— We oprosed
his opening up these matters, and these matters are wida
¢pen So far as we are concerned at thig point. . |

THE COURT: I don't know what you msan by "theme
matters.” " | |
 MR. FITZGERALD: I personally anticipete that we
vould conclude today. |

I would certainly agree to bold harmless the
D.A. 1f he excused hizg witnesses and ordexed them to.
raturas tomorrow. _

Is that your concern about the witnesges this
afternobn?

MR. BUGLIDSI: We have ohe witness herxa. The next
witness whom we intend to rall is not here.

| i wonder iE e rhoul-d‘nall him in 2ight now.
MR, FITZGERALD: I don't think mo, but my personal
opinion is that the examination ought to be voncluded this
afternoon. '

MR. FANAREK: ¥ will represent to tha Court that X
will not ask for a dismiesal because this vwitnasz is not
pragent, Mr. Bugliosi's withess.

THE COURN: What about & mistrial, Mr. Kamaxek,
or an evidentiary ‘hggri_ng? B o ‘, :
MR, FANAREX: HNeither of those ctiaar tvo, &rour

Honor. I #o represent to the Couxt. :

~CieloDHVe.COMARCHIVES
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I am sure thak Mr. Bugliomsi recognizes the

- fmct EhHat w--

MR. BIGLIOBI: If we finish at a quarter to 4:00

- today, would the Court adjouzn until tomorrow?

THE COURTs If we run ouk of withessag this afternoon,

{ we will certainly adjourn.

MR. BIGLIOSI: X have got anothér ope. I don't know

{ whether to bave him come in. He was here all day yesterday.

 THE COURT: AL right,

CieloDrive.COmARCH I VES
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(whexeupon, all counsel return e their
respactive rlaces at counsel table and tha £ollowing
pProcgedings occurred in open courk w:l.thin the praserice and.

| hearing of the Jury:)

MR, KANDREK: < Kow, Mis. Kagabian, you have

| told us that you were scared to call the police?

A Yes.

Q Is that correct?

A vyes. .

Q And when you were iIn court in San Fernando,
out there in the juvenile court, wers you, at that time,.
scared to tell Referse Libow the things that vou are
telling us in these last few daya?

A Yes.
Q Yoy were scared?
A Yas.

Q And would you tell us, Mrs. Kapabian, why you

- wera gpared?

A Why I was scared?
Q Yeosu,

A Because they represented authority, the polics;

T e i g,

| ta.lking to them.

24

- Ididn't;@y__gbgm_tbe_aamm_ng._,

20

e i s

I was afraid they would say I was crazy, and

I Juet didn't ¥now what would happen.

CieloDrive.COmARCH [VES
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'Q  fet's take those one at a time, Mzs, Kasibian,
, You falt that they would think you wera azazy?

A Yag. '
Q- _ And bacause you felt -~ you thoughkt ~- you

really b&liava& that they would. think You vere crazy: ;Ls
that right?

A T guess so, yea'.

| Q " _Well, you guess Bo ov ydu know 807
A Yas. a |

- Q | Ware you afra:t.d d.i they tlwught YOu Were crazy. _

jthat they waula loek you up and put you in Atagcadsro or

| at Patton, or gome mn’&al inﬁtitutioni’
‘ 13‘. I}

A X atdn '€ meow w’,hat thay W:mm da. A

Q. Vou were afraid that you mul& B faund

A 1 just aidn't know whak would happem.
. But one of the ideas was you falt. i:hah they

fwul& think you wexe cxazy?

A Somathing like thak, yea.
Q  And why did you think that if you tuld Referee

|T4bow, or the Bafliff sitting in the conrtzoom about Whers
M. Skupen ia sittding, why do you think that thay would
th;!.nk ‘that you vere arazy?

o

A I don't Imow. I don't know.

&  You bave mo reason for thinking that, for talling |

ux thism story about your being crazy; that is not z story,

CieloDrve.COmARCHIVES
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| that is the truth?

A Say that again?

Q It is the truth that you thought that they would |
think you were crazy if you told them the story?

A Yen.

Q Bave you now told us all of the reasons as to

" why you think that they would think you were crazy?

A T don 't know. :l: don tt know.

Q pardon?

A T dob "t know.

Q You mean that is a guestion that soxt of corners

you in and you don't know what to say, so you are saying -~

vou are sort of making. up this "I don 't know"?
4 X just =~ '
MR. BUGLIOSI: Argumentative, youi: Bonot «
THE CQURTs Sustained.
THE WITNESS: Excuse me.,
+ FAMAREK: Q .+ You really don'i know, 1.1:::.
¥asabian, or is thére some othey reason?
MR. BOOLIOSI: Axgumentative.
THE COURT: oOverrulad. . | _
WHE WITMESS: I just didn 't lmow ‘wha.t they would da.
I _mean, this ix & fantastic thing. and T Just

_aidn 't ¥now how they mul.&.x,uet.ﬁ.and I_fthought maybe tbey

| vnuld think I was gre

CieloDrAVe.COMARCHIVES
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] Then what was your next -~ what wag the next

| process in ;;our thinking? If they thought you were crazy,
| then what would happen to you?

A I don't know. I don’t know what they would do.
Q Did you think about what they might do if they

" thought you were crazy?

A No.
Q Were you conperned that they might think that

| you were crazy?

A No. It wag just a théught: why I didn“t:.

Q How lomg did you think about it?

A T don't know, I didn't dwell upom it.

Q I wean, was it & ghort vibration?

A it was just a passing thought that held me
back from going to the police.

Q@  And this passing thought, was thisg like an

- inatant, a flash?

& Yes.
] And vhen d&id you have this Instuntaneous f£lash

- in the proceedings that we have been speaking about? Was

it while you were before the Judge, or was it while you

were talking to Mr. Fleischman, or would you tell us when

you had i:h;ks, presing thought?
A When I had that thought?
& Yes.

A} T don't know when I had it.

1]

CieloDriveCOMARCHIVES
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I believe it was even before I spoke with

Mr. Fleigchunan, but I don’t know exactly when..

Q You mean you might have had it in New Mexico?
Yes.
.. Did you have it in New Mexica?
1 think so, yes.
ALl xight.
So, then, when you came and you were standing

& = o

in front of the Judge there in Sylmar, you no Longer

{ thought that they woald put you awdy becauge 1f you told

them this you wauld be crazy; righi:?
MR, BUGLIOSIL: That #ssumes a fact not in evidence.
She never testified that ghe thought they
would put her away, youxr Honor. These are his words again,
. THE COURT: I understand him to be putting the
guegtion directly to the witness.
I don't see any objection to it,

MR. BUGLIOSI: He said: You no longer thought that
ey would put you away.

THE COURT: Sustained for that reason, Mr. Kanarek,
BY MR, KANAREK:

R Then, Mrs. Kasablian, as you were hefore the
Court there in Sylmar, your state of mind no longexr had
anything in it concerning the thought that somebody might
tink you were crazy if you told them what you are telling
us now, because that happened back in New Mexico; right?

CigloDAVE COMARC HTVES -



12b-3

10

11

2 |
13 .
w |
5 |

16

17

B ]

20
2L

22

2 |

2 | €razy?

1w |

~ because of the fact that somebody might think you were

AL Yes.

Q So, therefore, when you were before the court,
that reagon didn't apply about your thinking that somebody. |
wuld think you were crazy? |

A But that is why I didn't say anything, because
I decided back In New Mexico that I wouldn't.

Q You decided back in New Mexico that you weren't |
going to say anything in Sylmar?

Ao I dido't kiww if I was going to Sylmar,

o Well, wheravér you were going, whatever court
yPu were going, ox wherever, in order to get Tanya in your
pogsesgion, you had already made up your mind thai ybu
weren't going to say something; right?

‘ A Yesg.

Q And so, when you stood before the court there
back in the summer of 1969, that was water over the dam,
no longer were you considexing the fact that you might
be crazy ox that somehody might think you were crazy?

A I don't understand what you are saying.

4} As you stood befoxe the court there in Sylmar,
the crazy aspect of this had no place because you had L‘
alregady made up your mind, you are telling us now, that
you weren't going to bring this wp, these matterxs up,

MR. BUGLIOSI: Beyond the scope of the vedirett, your

CieloDrive.COMARC H I VES
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TE. EOPENES S 45 ae;rl:ain-ly is not, your Honor.
THL GUURT: Overruled. X

Do ym,i undex:a.tand the question?

-

CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES |
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420~ THE WITNESS: Yex. Th#t t‘h'aught' waxm;m.‘ionge_r' ;Ln.&uy
° , | peaa. o
- . MR, FANAREK: All right. |
Q Then that thought not being in your mind am youw
were bafore the Court there in San Fernando or—‘ Sylnmax,
would you tell us what waz in your mind?
i | ‘ A Just to get Tanya.
Q@  Rightt
¥ ves.
w | Q Just to get Tanyaf
u { A Yes.
Q And ypu wanted the physical possession of Tanya -
| 2 and you didn ‘'t cars whether you lied, stole, killed; you
@ | vould do anything to get the phymical possassion of Tanya

;5 | 3t that times right?

2

MR. BUGLIOBX: That is & compound guestion, your Honox,

THE COURT: oOverruled. N

THE WITHESE: I don’t think I would go to the extant
of killing, m.

16
17
18

’ 19: I

c ot MR. XAMAREK: Q But You would go to ihe extent |

: .  of alwost anything to get Tanya becaunse you, Tinda Ksgabian,

- i ,
» 2 wntaa;.mya in your impadiate presencey is that correct?

MR. BUGLIOSI: That is unintelligible, your Honor.

ot | It is alzo irrelaevant,

. o5 I IE he wants to ask her if she did lie, and what |

4 | Wi the nature of kbe lie, that is somathing else.

THE COURT: Sustained.
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gquastion.
Q Did you hear Mr. Bugliosi's question?
A Yes. “
Q All right. Would you answer that?
A I£I Lled?
MR, STOVITZ: I object to that, your Honox. It is
an inproper guestion.
- THEB COURT: Frame the guestion, Mx, Ranarak.
MR. KANAREK; 7Yes, sir. |
| Q Mrs. Kasabian, would you te:l.:i. us, as you stopd
hefore the Court &he;r&; dia you lie?
A I don't even think X aa:t& ahything bufam tha
Court. | .
Q@ . Well, did you say anything or didn't you?
A I don't belfeve I did, no. “
Q You zame into the couxt and nohody asm yor
anything?
A I 'think my attorney spoke for ma.
I see. And would you tall us who was prasent?
Police officers.
Yesg?
And my ati:ornay and myself.
And was there a referee thara?
What is a veferse?

O b O p OH p» O

The man sitting in a place similax to Judge

older, or perhaps at & desk.

CieloDrive.COmARCHIVES
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Q

He wag pltiing at 3 tw.e_,

The man &eing the deciding?

Yasg.

Was his nawe Libow?

I don*t know.

Was thers a probation offlcexr present?
Yes. '

And there wag a ¢ourt reporisr prasanty is

that correct?

A

> & = O b &

Q

I don't know about that.

Do you remember a Mrs. D.. Smith baing prement?
No.

Well, vas thera a court repoxter prasent?

T don 't know. '

Was there a clexrk To% went?

I dont't Jmow. : ‘

S0, at the presant time, you are talling us

that you dontt know whether you said anything thérs or not?

i

know.

I didn't say -~ I dldn't tell any llem, I

1 think I sald who I waa, my nama; and it seems

to me that my attorney did all the talking to the refexes.

Q
A

Would You tall us mhht your attorney said?

I don't know. I don't xemsmbay.

it Just lagted for about a mi.nuta. ’

¥Weall, what was the qi;st of; what your at;tomy‘
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_‘aaé.d? | | ‘ Y

A That I was here to get my child, and that I
should get my ¢hild, that there was no reason, or some-
thing like that, why I shouldntt.

M And did the referea or the probation otﬁcei.
or anyons there, ask any qmutibm of vou?

A Fot that I can reqall now.
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13-1 MR. BANAREK: May I have a moment, your Honor?

(Pause.)
BY MR. RANAREK:

Q Now, Mrs. Kasabilan, I hdve here a file which -
is denominated "In the Matter of Tanya Kasahian, Superior
Court Stake of Celifornia for the County of Los Angeles,
- | Juvenile éour-t, File No. 385486."

. T would aslfc you, if you would, please, to

ST xaad.ai(aé:, beginning at page 4.

 (Mr, Kenavek handg the £ile to Mr. Bugliosi.)
BY MR. KANAREK: -

Q . Now, is it & fair statement, Mrs. Kigabian,
that in connection with thé, 'presmt proceeding, the case
concerning which you are testifying today, that you recog-
alze -~ your ptate of mind is such ~- thak cne of the
beriefits that you are getting from this immunity is that
| you will be able to be in fe physical presence of Tanya?

MR. BUGLIOSY: Your Honor, I object on the grounds
it 18 beyond the scope of the redirect expmination.

10
1
iz
13 }
1 |
A
16
1
,15

19
N ' ME. KANAREK: Your Honor, thig goes to the very

20 |

mAtters that Mr. Bugliogl raiged. It goes to her state
1 of mind in comnection with what she iz uttering at this
| very Instunt.

THE CQURT: Overruled, you may answer.
245 |

THE WITNESS: What was your quesiion?
MR, KANAREK: May it be read, your Honorf

25

26
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132 . | THE CdBRT; Read the quesgtion.
. {Whereupon the reporter reads the pending
. ; | question as follows!:
s | "Q Now, is it a falr statement, Mrs.
5 - Kasablan, that in comection with the presenﬁ
6 proceeding, the case concerning which you are
Tu . | testifying today, that you recognize -- your
ror g state of wind is such -~ that one of the benefits
o 1 that you are getting from this immunity is that
10 | you will be able to be in the physical presence
a | of Tanyal™)
- THE WITNESS: Yes.
13 MR. KANAREK: May I approach the witnegs, your Homor?
o 1 | BY MR, KANAREK: '
15 Q I show you, Mrs. Rasabian, and I ask you if

1 | you would read over to yourself, begimning at page 4, line
17 | 8, ending at -~ bepin where it says: Parent's Statement,
5 | and ending on page 5, line 4, where it says “Individual,"
19 | What appears to bhe a social worker's report.
- 20 | Would you read those lines over to yourself,
o o | please.

: 22 MR. BUGLiOSIa Your Honor, if this iz & statement
% | before the court then apparently it would be impeachment.
2 .‘ ' ,, If it 1& not, then I object on the ground
. 2 |- that this id hearsay.

o | - THE COURT: What statement?

~ CieloDHVE.COMARCHIVES
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27

15}

MR, BUGLIOSI3 1If it is a statement made :be;fare the
court.,
‘ He agked her if sﬁe wmade any sﬁtmnt before
the court. |
Now spparently he is showing her something.
If thig 1s & statement which Mr. Kanarek represents was

‘made before the court, then I withdraw my objection.

Tf he cannot represent that, then I ohject

: | on the grounds it is hegrsay.

MR. KANARER: I am asking her to look at it., BShe
hasn't testified to anything, your Honer.
MR. BUGLIOSI: A1l right. |
| MR. s‘rcﬁ;m; May we, with the permission of the

¢qu;t,"ask'thai: after the witness locks at it, may the

Gourt look at, it so before the question ‘is’ put fo the

. . 80 ‘ : - .
 witness/the context of it will be intelligible to all

concerred, . ‘ .
MR, KANAREK~ I have no objecfion to your Honox
reading the repbxt: I have not asked & guestion yet.
(Witness reads the report silemtly,)

MR. KANAREK: May I spproach the witnesgs, your Honor? |

. MR, STOVITZ: May the couzt be allowed to xead the
statement so that the question that i put to the witness
cént be properly objected to?

MR, KANAREK: 1 have no objection to the Couft:'s
regding the statement, ‘

~ CieloDrive.COmARCHIVES
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| BY MR. KANAREK;

{ this point ix inaccurate.

THE COURT: What portiom 1s it, Mr, Kanarek?
MR. KANARFK: Well, I have various questions, your
Honor.
THE COURT: I understand. What portion?
MR.KANAREK: The beginning, where it says "Parent’s
Statement", your Honor. . | |
We asked hex to read over the Parent's Statement.
Thank you. '

%  Now, Mrs., Kassbiap, directing your attention to
this Parent's Statement that you read over, did you, prior
to this time -- |

THE COURY: Just & moment. That is an improper
characteriza.tion' of it, Mr. Kanarek.

It is an insccurate charscterization of it.

MR. KANAREK: Parent's Statement, your Honor.

_ TH‘E.,QOURT: That is what it says there, Is it a
slgned statement? |
R MR, KANAREK: No, your Homor. ~

THE COURT: I:‘ i‘.s”nmm else'ny statement typed in.

MR, RANAREK: That is what I am going into right now.

THE com;: Then the characterization at least at

MR, KANAREK: Very well, I will reframe it.
MR. BUGLIOSI: I am going to objeck prospectively,
your Honor, on the ground that the guestion itself contains

~CieloDrVe.COMARCHIVES
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y | hearsay, and if he ig asking, say, for a yes answer, it
- would be an adoption of hearsay, unless it is baing offered
s for impeachment purposes, your Honor,

4 - THE COURT: Tet's hear what the question is first.
5 Go ahead, Mr. Kanarek.
¢ | BY MR. KANARFK!:
- 7 g Mrs. Kagabjan, did you, prior to the time that
" g | you went to court, meet with a socilal worker?
5 A Yes, I did. |
0 | Q And d1d you have a conversation with the social
i | worker? |
13a fls.z | A Yes.

13 |
.*' 14
15

16

17
B

19.

20
21 |
2
‘ 23.’ f:
. g )

L% | ..
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\38~1 . @ And, having read over this "Favent s statemwent," |
2 | does this “pazent's Statamnt" reﬂm:t. the subsgtamce of '
. a 5 | Your comnversation with the soaial worker? ‘

s | MR. BTOVITZ: object, immaterial, irralevant, out-
. | wide the scopa of rediveck exmj.mkj.an. . .
6 MR, FANAREXK: Your Honor, this i complete y
¢ | analogous to Mr. Stovitz's reading to her out Qf fhe
3 | transoript and agking hexr whether thase are hexr qguestions
P | and ANEWETE . |
- THE COURY: No, it &8 not, six.
al MR. KAMAREK: Youxr Honhor, there iz no distinction,
12 | THE COURT: "he cblection is gustained.
N 5 MR. KANARRRY May I ask on what bamis, your Honor?
' 14 THE COURY: Irrelevant. _
15 'MR. RANARER: Your Hontr, it is offered on t‘m‘ izsue
1 | ©of state of mind, her state of mind, '
7 | THE COUR™: You may ask additional questions, .
5 ﬁr, Kanarak. '
19 . - MR, KANAREK: Very wall, thank you.
« 2. - 'wm COURT: Questionk that will bhe p:opar, but that-
- . o | gquestion ik objactionabla.
| 2 | Q BY MR. FANARER: Now, when you net with the
23 | mocial worker, Mrs. Xasabian, would you tell us where it
2 | was Ehat you met with hex?
. s | A Where? It wis a he.
26 | Q It was a he?

CieloDrive.COMARC HIVES
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1. . . o, .
Lo ¢ whexe 4id you mewt with Rim? -
1- 2’
. A At hia offica, R S S
. '@ VWhere was that?
- ’_ A I don't Jmow, T don't remenbsy How.
. Q Wag it in 1os Angeles, in the Los Angelus ma’?
e ., ' A Yes,
L 8 R And in whose presence were yc:ou other than m
¥ 2
. social m:}mx whan you maf w:l;th him? o
fm A Tt way x uman pifice and he had secmtm:s.ég
ﬁ' | here and thave, but ik was just hin and me.
Ii; ’ Q That wes how long before you went 'ba court ot
; 1 ak gylmar?
P " 1 ¥
¢ w1 A Twillpay about three wasks.
:'{s Q Attd during that t:hreawaak ;:ax:[pd WIS y;;su, in
. the Lo8 Angeles avea?
1
A . Nou
o
" 1 9 You came to his office?
o A Yex.
19 | |
. " e mhan you mnﬂ to court subsequent to the time
N 21. 1 vou vext to hig office, right?
. | A Excuse we? ,
K 22 L ’ )
o | G Aftar you went to his office you went to court
| sometina? ' | '
9 - ’
A : . '5, ' -A. Yaah .
o 1 Q In this pexiod between the timé that you

~CieloDrive.COm AR C HI1VES
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the court that day.

16 .'

want to hig office and the time youn went to court, where
ware you?

A Ix New Maxico.

Q You want back to Hew Mexico?

A  Yes. |

q And how ALY timn' did you meet with the soctal |
worken?

A Just that once, and then I belleve he wag in

Q The day of the hearing?

A Yes.
. Q And when you mat wikh him did he ask you
quaat:iom and did yon give him answers? |

A Yan.,

R It was conversation batween you?

A Yag.

Q And wag the subject matter Tanya?

A Yes. o |

Q and wag the subject watter the walfare of
Tanya?

A Yeah.

Q what vas best for Tanya?

A You.

Q Is that right?

A  Right. N

Q And #o be asked you guestions and you said, you I

CieloDrive.com AR C HIVES
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- gave him answers.

Now, dirxecting your attention then, Mrs.
Rasabian, at the time that you were speaking with the social |

| worker, weré the events of tha first and second night that

you ha;va #poken of in this courtroom, wers they in your

I mind?

A Posribly.

Q You don 't know for sure?

A Xo «~ I may have bewn thinking about it.
MR, BIXLIOBL: I gbject to the iine of

"Were you thinking about them,™ or "wers they
in your ming?" -
TEM COURT: Whalk was the answer?
THE REPORTER: “Possibly."
THE COURT: That ix the anawer.
Q BY MR. FANAREK: Wapr your state of mind,

| Mre. xamabian, such that you felt that 1f you told the
’ mip,l worksr what you had done on what vou bave called the

first and second nights, was your stats of mind such thak

- you felt that 1f yon stated what yolr had done hat you would

not get Yanya? L
MR. BUSLIOSTs That calls for'a cobclusion, yous -

- HOBOY .

MR. KANAREK: Your Hongr, Mr. Bugliosi opened the . . ‘| ..

subject matter about this witness! state of mind in

CieloDrive.COmMARCHIVES
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connection with Tanya.
THE COURY: Overxuled, you may answer.
THE WITNEGS: What was your question again?
MR. KANAREX: May that be read, youxr Honor?
THE COURT: Read the question.
{(Whersupon, the xaportan raads the pending
quastian ap follows:
' "Q  BY MR. KANAREK: Was your stats
of mind, Mxs. muﬁian, sxch that you falt shat
1f you 'tolﬁ the gocial worker what you had
done on what yau have called the firat and
gacond nights, was your state of mind such that |
yeou *félt that if you stated what vou had doias
that you would not gat Tanya?i')
THE WITMESS: 'X dm 't know 1f I thought that*. ox mt.
I was just afraid to say any’lﬂxing.
2 BY MR, KBNAREK: S0, as, you nat thers in :Emnt;

ot the social worker you were afraxd to say anyth:t.nq ahouf:* R

the first and sacond nights?
A Yas.
Q My question, Mrs. Kasabian, is were you afraid

L4

| to say anything aboul the first and second nighte becaupe
- you were afraid that if you said apything you would not
| get Tanya, that is my quegtion. |

2

MR, SIOVITZ: That question was asked of the withess.

:Bha gava her answer the bast #hHe could.

"CieloDrive.COmMARCHIVES
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I submit it im sepatitions and cutside the

scope of redireck examinatim. ' ‘

MR. KANAREK;: she ha.s not gi.wn an ANEWEY tha h&nt
she could. .' 1 '
THE COURT: overruled, you may anm:f.
THE WITNESS8: I don't know, I'm mt mra.
Q BY MR. KANAREKy What are yott not sure of?
MR, BUGLIOSI: Argumanhtative, youy Honuor.-

MR. FANAREK: I an agking her to sxplain. Counsel has:

 gong into great lemgth, he read transoripts, to hive her

explain.

¥R. BUGLIOSL: sShe said she ix not sure of h:Lz_A
quastion . |

MR. FAMAREK: I suggast that is not the purport of
Ier sitatement, your Honor.

THE COURT: The objection is sustained.

Ebe answered the guestion, Mr. Fanarek.
9] BY NR. KANAREK: You have jumt stated you m ”

10 | not sure, right?

A Yes. .
Q May I ask you, what do you mean by thome words

| which you just stated, that you are not sure?

A I wasn't gure at the time —= walt =~ x'm not
sum how to put itt.
T am just not sure, thatis all,

I wasnlt sure. I am just not sure,

CieloDrve.COmMARCHIVES
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Q Whan you gay those words, "I am not sure,"
what do you mean, Mrs, Kasabian?

A That if I bad eaid anything I would not get
Tanya back: I 'm not sure Lf those were ny thoughtﬁ.
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2|

1 |

@  Now, then, &8 you ut‘there in front of the

| Bocial workexr, Mrs. Kasabian, were the things that you had
| done on the fixst and second nights in your mind as you

gpoke with the social workex?
MR, BUGLIOSI: I objeck on the ground it is ambiguous,

. youx Honox.

"In your mind" meaning were you thinking about

| it as opposed to what waz in your mind subject to recall.

MR. KANAREK: All right, very well, Y will ask you

4} As you sit, 'pictug:e 'ym and the govial worker
are sitting scxoss from each other, right?
. A ‘ i Uh"h\éht ‘ o

Q Would you tell us, Mrs, Kasabian, as you sat
Ao 5 .

| there dcross from the social worker were you thinking, as

you converxed with the social worker, of the evente wherein

| you bad paxticipated in what you have called the first and

second nights?
A I dont’t remember thlnking about them, no.
Q Apd when you say you don't remember thinking
ahout them, is it true that you akt the time ~«
At the time you spoke with the social workex,

- digcussing Tanya snd her welfare, isn't it true that at

that point you had forgotten the first and second nights,

- what had occurred?
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192 &  Foxgottem them?
‘ ' | Q Yas. |
. * } A No, I don't think I could ever forget them.
: Q Well, then as you sat thexe gpeaking with the
% soelsl worker, im your mind were the events that you had
" participated in the first and second nights, 1s that cormtﬁ ,
e ‘ 4 MR, BUGLIOSI: Same objection, your Honor.
) " THE COURT: Sugtained.
0] e m. wawRex:

] Az you gat in front of the gocidl worker,
Mrg. Kagabian, weve you sctively thinking of the events
- you participated in the firat and second mights ss you

| spoke about the welfare of your dsughter Tanyal

. : MR« BUGLIOSI: Repetitious, with the exception he
sdded the woxd "actively," your Honor.

THE COURT: Sustained.
BY MR, KANAREK:

|
11

12

15
i6

7
] Mrs. Kasabian, did you, directing your atten~
o | tion to your state of mind; did you with deliberation and

. 29 | with intent to deceive, withhold any conversation on your

18

- . part from the social worker ct;mcem.in,g the events of the
: " f‘.irst: and gecond nights that you participated in?
MR. BUGLIOSXY: I object, your Honor, ambiguous.
” Did she withhold any information that was
. requegted of her?

25 _
" THE COURY: It ls algo compound.
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MR. BUGLIOSL: Also compound.
MR. KANAREK:

Q | As you sat 1n front of the aocial woxker,
Mts. I\asab:tan, was youxr state of mind such that you felt
that the social worker ~- I will withdraw that,

Ag you sat in front of the social worker,

Mrs, Kasabian, discugsing the welfare of Tanys, did you
Intend £0 deceive the soclal worker by not volunteering to

| him the events of the first and second nights?

MR, BUGLIOSI: Aubiguous and irrelevant, your Homor.

MR. KANAREK: It goes to her state of mind conpern~
ing Tanya. |

My, Bugliosi raised that very ilsgue,

THE COQURT: Sustained.
BY MR, KANAREK:

Q Did the social worker, Mrs. Kasablan, ask you
to say something like, words to the effect, "Would yom

pleage tell me what thig is all about?"

MR. BUGLIOSI: Ambigwous, “Pj.eaSe tell me what this
ig all about"!

MR. RANAREK: Your Honor; I am asking the witness ~-

THE COURT: That is a p;:eliminaxy question.

. Overruled.

A4

Wag there an answer?
THE REPORTER: No.
THE, WITNESS: What was your question again?

—CieloDHVe.COMARCHIVES
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MR. KANAREX: May that be read, your Honor?
- THE COURT: Read the guesticm.
(Whereupon the reportér re&ds the pending
question as follows:
"'Q Did the goctlal worker, Mrs. Kasabian,
| auk you to Ry something like, words to the effect,
~ 'Would yoy please tell ma what this £s all ahout?'")
THE WITNESS: 1 don't know L€ he sald that, but he
asked me why I left Tanya.

b

" | BY MR. KANAREK :

Q And what did you tell him «-
He asked you why you left Tanys at the
Spahn Rench, right?

A Yes.
R Pardon?
A Yes.

2 All right, and what did you tell him?
A 1 think T told him something Iike I had to

e e e e e
PRI

I d{d nat want to hitchhike with my 1:!.1’;1;1& gi‘rl and I lefi:

e e i T T

\Trrth"am“pmp‘r :

Q You told him you left her with zome people?

& Yes. '

Q What people dLd you tell him you left her with?
A I believe I maid Mary Brumer.

Q

s o — — e o

What elge did you tell him?
'——__-_-._-"-""‘-—r—-ﬁ-.——a—._... -
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A Thet was my re#son why I left Temya there that

] What was the resson, Mrs. Kasablan?
A That I had to hitchhike to New Mexico to get

| my husband and I did not want to hitchhike with my little

girl.
Q Did you tell him anything else?
A Sure, we had a convergation,
Q Well, what else did you tell him?
A I don't know, I can't remember.
Q Would you think for 4 moment and reflect
31 perhapg? |
A& Concexning why I left hex there?.
Q Anything that you told him, Mrs, Kagabian,
whatever.

THE COURT: She is asking you I believe if you want
:additz:lfmal answexr to the gsame question or whether you are
' asking another question.

BY MR. KANAREK:
Q No, what I am asking, Mrs. Kasablan, is for

[ you to rell us the complete cotversation you had with
the xocial worker.

A I think I -- excuse me.
MR. BUGLIOSI: I objecit on the grounds it is too

' ~broad.

THE COURT: Sustained.
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.baged on that I ask that all of this conversation go in,

ME. KANAREK: Then, your Honor, I would invoke the
equal protection of the law In that your Honor has ruled
previpusly, I believe it was yesterday, that if part of a
conversation goes In, then all of it should go In, and

invoking the equal protection clause, your Honor.
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L1 i MR. BUGLIOSIs I£ the other party brings in a part.
: o | This iw & sitvation whers he staxted bringing
. ; | 1t out in the first place. 8o, 336 does nobt Apply.
4 MR. KAMAREK: I wsubmit, your Houmor --
| THE COURT: Al right, gentlemen. Tha oljection will
¢ | B¢ sustained. |
e . rat'y paocesd. Ask your next question.
- 5 MR. KANAREX: Q Mrs. Kasabian, would you tell us

o | What #lse wis stated by you and stated by the mocial worker
. - at this mesting pther than what you have already told us?

1 MR. BUGLIOBIz Too broad a quastion, your Hopor.
| Calls for hearsay.
o | THE COURMs Sustalped. |
. 14 | MR, KANAREK:; & ° ‘f.nrg‘;- h;ﬁaﬁm after you told

;s | the mocial worker about the hitchhiking to Mew Mexice, that
o | You didn't want to hitchhike with your daughter to Mew
7 Maxico, wax there any further cqmm:uti,am

5 MR, BUGLIOBI: Object on the same grounds.
1 | THE cﬁUR'!:I Sustained. SR i ’.
) ME. FANAREE: Q Mas there couvermation, |
v o | ME8a ¥amabian -=- let me ask you thim: -~ then, ap you spoke |

o | With the mocial worker and told the social workeyr that you
2; | d4idn 't want to hitchchike with youwr davghtex to New Mexico,
o | Your stata of mind wag such that you Jnew that you wers
o 5 | telling a lies im that correct, Mrs. Kasablan?

2 A A Yax.
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17

Q Ard yvou knew that you wera deliberately
decaiving tha focial worker: is that correct?

£ ves.

Q and you wers deliberately deceiving the social
workeyr so that you could later on perform a frawdl on the
Superior Court of tha State vf california and get your baby |
mder false pretenses? Was that pur »tate of mind,

| Mre. lﬁatubia.n?

MR. BUGLIOSIi Axgumentative, your Honor. Calls for.
a copelusion. Asbiguous.

THE COMRT: SBustained.

MR. KAMARRK: € Your stata of m.nd, Mrs. mnbim.
wa¥ to ask and talk with the social workezr so that latex

- fn you ;:ould come to & Supericr Court and gel your child,

based upon the utterances that you wers making to the
social worker; im that correct?

MK, BUGLIOSY: Immaterial, Compound.

THE COURT: Sustained.

MR. KAMAREK: § What was your pucpose and motive

. and intent, Mxs. Kasabian, in J_.y:.hé,tq the mocisl worker?

MR, BUILIOSI: Imﬁa:i&la sronr mra:r.
THE COURY: Sustained.
MR. KAMAREK: Q Wow, Mrs. ¥asabian, in fack,’

In fact, the first time, Mrs,. Kasabian, that

. gnuwntmmspammhmxammwreferringtbi_.:lm
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first time when you went with Gypsy, the first day you met
Gypsy. and the day of the night that you had intercourse

[ with Wax Wabson ~- at that time, your purpose was seiely

to visit tha Spahi Ranch and not to stay therey is that

correct?

A Mo. |
e Then I refax you to your language - may I

‘ ‘appmach the witnewss, your Honor?

THE COURT: Mr. Kanaxek, if you are going to use
thaf ~=.
ME. KANAREK: No. Thare is a spaclfic péri;ion of it

that I am going to direct your attention to.

THE COURT: I am talking about your language.

MR. KANAREK: Pardon? | \

THE COURYs You had bettexr approach the bench, sir.
_ MR. RANAREK: Yep, youx Honon.
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4a~1 i {Whareupon, all counni‘f aMh the hﬁljéh’
. | 9 | and the following proceadings ocour a;i;,tpg bench nuﬁiﬂn oo

s | Of tha hearing of the jwry )
4 " MR, BTOVITZ: Mu,. Flizgerald na.yn_hg muld:lif‘k# to
‘5 | waive him yrasenca. o
6 MR . ‘?IT&GBR!&I;Z;: If you want us, we will come. We

- . | dontt feal if im necessary.

* - 8 THE COURT:  You apparenkly ware abonkt to show the
9 | Witnass the £lle from the juvenile proceedings: s that
10 right?
o] MR. KANAREK: Yes.
3 ; CTHE COURT: And you said something thare about hex

13 | statement.

T didn 't see anything in there about her
1 | statement.

16 MR. FANAREK: It iz the "Parent s statemant." That is
1 |{ber statagent to the socitl worlRr.
18 | MR. FITZGERALD: I think I can clarify it.
1o | THE COURT: That is what you say.
: 20 | MR, FITZGERALD: | I think ¥ can clarify it mich
" ot "ahori:er.»
I = | | ¥R, KASAREKs; I want to lay the foundation.
23 ME. FIYZAERALD: If you will allow me to intervupk,

2 [T will gat the file and show you precisely and axactly what
%. | THE COURT: The point is that you can't impeach haxr
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a2 4| with this statement. 'mem‘is: no foundation for it.
. , | It isn'c a statement that abe made.
® 5 | MR. KANAREK: It is her statement. |
. MR. PITZGERALD: It purports to be in quotes.
5 THE COURT: 'That doesn 't make it her mtatement.
. . 'MR. FITZGERALD: T agree. '
R 7 MRL STOVITZ: Your Honor hag read anough probation
¢ | reports that yeraphrase the defendant's statament,
9 i THE COURT: You will bhave to do "1t some othayr way, not|
10 that way. S |
u | MR. KANAREK: I will ask her if she made this
o | statement to the moctal vmﬁnér.
) w THE COURT: ‘hat is nok thé way yon started out. |
. 4 The reason I stopped yo‘u wag hccauqe Yyou {}:a,lhed
'« | about hex statement. | | '
16 | MR. KANAREK: Very well. I will rephrass it,
3 :-. : THE COURT: It assunes a fact that isn't in evideance,

s | that i is her statement.
10 In any event, even if she; gaid it waE her
3 20. gtatemant, this is a typewritken sheat made up by someons
: 2 | vho ligtened to what she sald, pexhapw. \
: 22 | MR. PITZGERALD: I think he can ask har Lif sha,

25 | B+ made a statement, and B, what mhe said in the statement.
o 2. | MR. SWOVITZ: If it is matarial to the issues in the

25 | cage, he cah.
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- xeasoh that I stopped you was because you wore misstating
. what the facts ave with raspect to that statement.

. Yekpsctive placar at counekl table and the following
- heoweedings ocour in opan court within the presence and

90 |

| any opinion regarding the case until it is finally submitted |

MR . KANAREX: Right.

MR. FITZ2GERALD: My personal feeling ls ~- am 2
matter of fact, I have the socixl worker under subpoena,
and I would prefer to call the sorial worker.

THE COURY: For impeachment you ran certainly ask
thase quentionm

That is not the reapon 1 stopped you. Tiw

MR, KANAREK: Very well, . ’
« BHINK: May wa have'a xecess at this time? onpe
of the defendants hag to go to the :aui:room.
THE COURTs All xight, We will take it right here.
{(Whereupon, 3ll couu!t;l return to their

hearing of the jury:)

THE COURT: Iddies and gentlemen, we willtaks oux
weﬁﬁ at this tinme.

Do not converse with anypm nox’ £om o e XLress

to you.

" Phe courd will recesm for 15 minutes.
{Rocens.)
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14b~1 . THE GOURT: All parties, counsel and juroxs are
, | present. |
. g ! You may continue, Mr, Kanarek.
. '~ MR, KANAREK: Q@  Mrg. Kasabian, did you tell the

. | ®ocial worker that you and your daughter Tanya retwrned to
- | Los Angeles on July 1, 19697 -
i A Pogsibly, yes.
. g | Q pid you tell the social workexr "It was our plan
o | to join friends golng to South America. Thege plang did '
not work out" -
MR. BUGLIOSXI: 1 object.

10

il

. MR. KANAREX: "Robert" -«
3 “ Your Honor, this Ls exactly what ~-
. ‘ " MR. BUGLIOSI: Whether the answer is yes or no,
| 5 | Your Homor. '
| 16 | THE COURY: Have you completed the question, Mr,
n | Kenarek? |
.1'8,".. o 'MR. RANAREK: Ko, your Homor.
| THE COURT: Complete the question.
- 20 | ‘MR. BUGLIOSI: The &ueaﬁion itself contains hearsay.
" 4| He i resding hearsay. e
N 2 MR, KANAREK: Tt is not offered certainly for the

5 | truth of the matters asserted, Lt iz offered for the
o | utterances that this lady made.
. %5 | THE COURT: Complete the questiom.
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| BY MR. CANARE:

0 o1d you teoll the social worker, "It was our plan

£o Joln. Tyicads soins to South America. These plansg did

Cmot vorh aund. noboro, o achmd, orisiaelly plrnsucd to

corie to Los fapeles, bae enalocd in Ney Hexico"?

A The first part sounds right. I don't aov

ahout the last part.

) When you say "the First part,” what is that?

A That we planned tpo go to South America.

Q But this part -~ and what iz the last part that
i 8 not correct?

A 1 think it says something 1like he stayed in
New Mexico, or something like that.

I den't know that Y said that.

Q I gee.

Now, did you tell the social worker "At this
time I met a pirl by the name of Gypsy who took me to wigit
Spaln's Movie Tanch"? |
| e STCHTT: @I oblicet ©o o ruogiion, your Locon,

gg irmatexial azxd lrrzclevons, o0 cr o nokhine ko do wiih

1 redirxect oy recross~examination.

THE COURT: Sustained.

CieloDrivVe.COmMARCHIVES
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Lk

- ¢
% A

«3=1 | MR. KANAREX: ¢we]],_ your Héner, 1t gulet" o Bhaw’ ==
M THE COURT: The pbjﬁcﬁhpn ix sustainad. | D
. 2 1 MR. KANAHEK: May we then approsch “ths hewh? v
| i _“ HE camu'ze Thnecassary. |
. . XKANAREK: %hen, your Homr, I would mm t}n
.5: | motion to, if indend it 18 not a part of our croms- ‘
g B ex&minatibn. T maka a motion %o open up cmn-.xmmtd.an
“ - ; | fox thisg purposs, and I clis your Hoipy ix aiiqn.’mg.
, o Mr. Hugliogi to open up, and T would iike Lo opert up Just
| fox thim mattar of Gypsy. ,
z MR. STOQVITZs My c:bjm;l.m privarily ia a,:tmabut the |

o fact that 1€ it i offered for an inconai.sim_m statemsnt, it
o | L A inconsistent statement on an mmﬁa‘immt‘
o " MR. KANAREK: Ik inpaacf}pm this witness in that she
BT e gtahd Bhe went theve on tha first day to live there,

16 »mf STOVITZ: A collateral matter, your Hohor, I
. nf: belleve tha Evidence Code still providapg immcmnt on &
. | gollatexal matter -
» | THE COURT: objectmn sustainad. 16t :‘ﬁ Procead,
. |Mx. Xanarek, .
: ;’ j: MR. KANAREK: May I make the offer of proof, me:
- o 2 ."‘mm::? ‘ ,
” { - THE COURT: You d&on 't have to malns am otfar of w:mi
| 0 {:m crogp-axamination, let ™ prmm&
P » e B OMR. KANAREK: Did you tall the social

. ,;mrlﬂ&m Mrs. Kasabiazn, this was near the end of July?

~CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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w |

20 |

MR. STOVITZ: I‘ object to the duestion, your .ﬂqm:,
ag lmmaterial and irrelevant. Ik is collateral matter.
"ma‘ COURT: Sustajned. |
- KANAREK: ’mr Honcfs then I do make the motion
to apen up crass-axamlm’t‘.ion analogqus ta ‘what Mr. Bugli.oni

1 aid in conmtmn with hig -

THE COURY: The chjectiqn s su#tgxim?. Let's
froceed. o o P R
MR. XANARER: Iv the m'!;icn denied. your Honon?

THE éaﬂ&i‘; The motion 4is demied ‘

Q BY MR. KANAREK: Did you tell the soeizl worker,
"L plamned to return in about a week to pic}:lu];t ’fanya.
to return to New Mexico, and when I called Spahn Movie
Ran;::h they told me that Tanya had been placed in cu&#@ﬁy”?
MR, BUGLIOBI: Objectlon, your Honor, it i& Lncom=
pa{:ent. ‘ix'.relévant ;uid immteri&& and calls for hearsay.

THE COURT: Sustained.

‘ . FANARERK: It goes to this withesst statn of mind;

on a'anya, Your Honbz, )

THD COURT: Suatainea.

'MAREI*.‘: Yaux: Honor, may J: thaxx approach tm

benc:b ﬁ.rx wonnaction with this mat:i:ax?

THE COURT: It im not necessgary, M. Kanarak.
"Agk your nexh Guestion.
Q@ . BY MR. KANAREK: Now, Mrs. Kasabilan, when you

| went with gypsy, the fixst time you éver went to the Spahn

T CieloDAVe.COMARC HIVES
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Ranch, did you go there to ﬁsit'o: aid you gq theps . o

- live?

A To Live.

MR. EKANAREK: m;i. Your Homor, way I approidch the
bench? |

. HE COURT:; IE won't be necessary, Mr. ¥anarek.
- AsX. your: next guestion.

Q BY MR. KANMAREX: Now, during thim tioe,
Mrs, Fasabian, that you toll us that you considersd
My . Manson to be Jesus Christ, that period of time while

1 you were at the Spaln Ranch, did you do everything that

Charles Manson askad you to do blindly, without any

1 question whatsoever?

A I did nok hear the Lirst part of yowr

- question.

MR. XANAREK: What part ~- may it ba read, then, your

_ Honon?

THE COURT: Read the question.
. (Whexeupon, the xeporter reads the pending
guestion as follows:

"Q BY MR. KAMAREK: Now, during
this time, Mzs. Xagablan, that you tell ue
that you conniaa;:e\d Mr. Manson to be &esus
Christ, that period of time while you were at
tha Spahn Ranch, did you do everything that
Charley Manson asked you to & blindly; without

CieloDfive.COmMARCH IVES
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"any question whatsosvexr?")

THE WITHESS: Yes. .

Q  BY MR. mxg‘ ‘You aid?

A Yes. " ' o

q | And vou made == there was ne guestioning on '

| Your part as to anything Mr. Manscn asiwd you to &t

A Nor «
Q Now, then, I ask You, MrE. Kagabiaz, to read'

: pvar Volume 36 =~
Mo

B
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16-1 1| MR. BUGLIOSI: I will object to this line of question-
® 2 | ing on the grounds that it is beyoud the scope of redirect, |
3 MB. KANAREK: Your Honox, it ig axmcily in lipe with
¢ | the redirect. |
5 THE COURT: What is the question?
, 6 | . MR. KANAREK: Yes. .Just & moment.
B . Wauld you read over lines § through 14,
8 | Volume 56, page -«
9 1 MR. STOVITZ: 567
10 MR. KANAREK: Sorry. 36. Page 5600,
w f MR. STOVITZ: 56007 |
12 MR. EAWAREK: Yes. Line 8 through 14.
. B[ . (quae while the wituness reads.)
4 ¢

: MR. STOVITIZ: 1 believe the witness has complied,
5 Cmél. '

.6 4, MR. KANAREK: - You have read that?
7 THE WITNESS: Yes. L.
B 'MR. BUGLIOSL: T would ssk the Court to look at

» | that poxrtion of the trmacript, your Homox, and prenlude
20 | sy further quentioning on it on the rationale that it
o 2 | does not constitute impeachment.

- 2 |- MR. KANAREK: Well, your Homor, Mr. Bugliosi intexro-
# 1 gated on this vexry point. ’
2% MR. BUGLIOSI; It does not constitute impeachment,
. % | your Honor.
' %) MR. KAWAREK: How can he tell? I haven't asked the
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| quesntion.

| you pointed out, Mr. Kanavek.

| blan?

0

| Mr. Manson told you to do without any questlom; right?

. 8054
MR. BUGLIOSI: I know the area of the transeript that

THE COURT: Ask your question.
MR. RANARER: R  Did you so testify, Mrs. Kagaw

A Yes, I did.
MR. KANAREK: May I approsach the witness, your Honoxr?
THE COURT: Yes.

Q Page 5600, lines 8 through 14.
9  Dbid you disagree with his philosophy
in some” --
Q  D4id you digagree with his philosophy
in gome respects?
na Yes, I did.
"Q And you told him that you disegreed
with it when he told you?
"A  No. Because I was told never ask why.”
Now, Mrs. Kasabian, you followed everything that

A Yes. :

a) Then, when you stated, In answer to the question
"Bid you disagree with his philoscphy in some respects?"
"Yes, I did," was that a true statement?

A Yea.

~CieloDrive.COmARCHIVES
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T

. .
* -
. i

will and you, at times, disagreed with Mr, Manson; right?

A

Q
A

Q

missions right?

A
Q

Ranch, go out on & creepy-crawly mission?

. Within my own self, yes. |

"I never exprémﬂmy 'dingtement to him,

'Well, now, you went out on & creepy-crawly

All xight.
Then, you.were operating under your own free

What do you meen by within your own self?

When? .
Well, did you, while you were at the Spahm
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16a~1 . MR, BUGLIOSIL: Beyond the gtope of the redirect
- , | exemination.
. ' ‘MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, this goes toe show that

. the witness ig being less thﬁn candid, aid I have & right
' | to go into this.

6 | ‘MR. BUGLIOSLY I object to vthat gratuitousg and
- ; {nflamiatory remark, your Homor.,
g | THE COURT: That will be atricken, and the jury is
o | ®dmonished to dfaregard it. | _
" | MR. FITZGERALD: I will cbject on the ground that it
. 1s beyond the scope.
2| . THE COURT: The nbjection will be gustained.
5 . MR. BUGLIOSI: Do you waut to take the witness stand,
o 4 1 M. Kanarek?
15 MR, KANAREK: Q Mrs. Kasabian, then you did

s | operate under your own free will. You thought gome of
1;, | the thingg -~ you didn't do everything that Mr. Manson
s | teold you; is that righ;:?
o | MR, STOVITZ: Aubiguous and compound, your Homor,
> o | "Some of the things" and "all of the things" are ambiguous
) o1 | #nd compound.

: 2 | . THE COURT: Sustuined.
e | BY MR. RANAREK:
o g Well, Mrx. Kasablsn, it fs a fair stateément,
. o3 | you have told us that you disagreed with some of Mr.

% | Manmon's philosophies; right?

CieloDrive.cOMARCHIVES
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A o Yed, o
Q' ALl xight.

S¢ that ypu were not under any txsace, you
igre not hyprotized, you were free to think, and .you'd'i.d
think that gome of the things that Mr, Mauson said you
didn't agree with; right? |

A fe:. '
Q  All xight.
Now, when you were going to the Tate residence,

| your state of mind wes that you were going there to steal;

right?

& Yes.

Q And you were going hecause you, Linda Kasabian,
wanted to do 1t; right?

MR. BUGLIOSI; I will object, your Hopor. Beyomd
the acope of redirect examination.

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, counsel intexrjected this
exact isgue. He vead from the framscript. He interrcogaled
on this very point.

THE COURT: Where?

MR. BUGLIOSI: Are we 3qiﬁg to put on the case all
over again?

MR. KANABEK: He redd this to her. I can show you.

MR. BUGLIOSI: That testimony is mot impeachment.

THE COURT: I don't irant_ to hear colloquy on the
record in front of the jury.
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% .

MR. KANAREK: May I a#pproach the bench and show the |

Court where?
THE COURT: Yes, you may,

CieloDriveCOmMARCHIVES



8059

l6B~1 1 | _ {(Wharsupon, all counsel npmbach the bench and
-2 | the following proceedings pocur at the bench outslde of
5 | the heaxing of the jury:)

4 MR. FANAREK: These are the exact linaes, your Eonox.
s | THE COURT: What transcript?
: 6 #R. KANAREK: Volume 58, your Honor, Fage 76842.
- 7 MR. FITZGERALD: T will join iff the prosscution's
o2 ¢ | objection that it in bayond the scops of this linited
E examination. - s |
10 | MR. FANAREN:. There is no Limlted axamination,

n | MR. FITZGERALD: We will be here forever if wa

12 | continue this.

_ 1B ME. KANAREK: I can't help it if mr. Bugliosi gpened
o ‘1 | up this matter, your Honox. | .
5 | THE COURT: What are you referring to?
16 | MR. KANAREX: Drage 7842.
w | . THE COURT: ALL right. |
18 MR. FANAREK: He asked hey to read Lines 1 through 14
| 19 | on Page 5600. | '
"' 2 ‘ It ix tha exact subject matter I am going into
, 2 | right now.
; 22 MR. BUSLIOSL: I asked ber, your Honor, "Did
28 | Manson ever" -~
| THE COURT: Just & minute. Let me xead this so I
.- - 95 | can understand what he ix talking & out.

2 | MR . BUGLIOSIL: Soxry.
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L6B2 L {pavme While tha Court reads.) _
. 21 THE COURT: Tha reason it wam asked, Mr. Kanaxek,
3 | is shown on Page 7845 where the question was asked: '"Did
- x 4 | charies Manson ever himself tell you never to ask way?”
In other wbr&s_., that was the only purpose for
¢ | reading the other testimony. '
T Now you are reading it for an entirely
: 3 | aiFferent purpose,

, : Involved is
? MR. KANAREK: Your Homor, the Sorrety favelved iy

10 | that thexs is a difference Detwsen an ack and a thought.

1 Tha question wWas never asked ~~ tha question

. B THE COURT: T don't know what you are talking about.
13

MR, KANAREX: What I am saying Ls thism, your Honoxr -~
B THE COURT: It was opened up for the purpose of

6 | amking a mpecific question as to whather Mr. Wanson ever
7 | tola rinda maver to ask why.

18 That wag the only parpose for opsning it qu;

B ¥R, KANAREK: No-
f 2 THE COURT: Lok ab the transcript.
. 2 MR. RKaRAREXK: Ee camnot limit his purposa, your
: 2 | monoxs
23 THE COURT: But you are limited on recross to the

% | goopa of their redirect tastimony.

: . 25 MR . KANAREX: Your Honox, if we are talking about

% ) acts as well as thoughts, than -

L

»
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THE COURT: The objection is mustained. It ia beyond |

the scops. ‘ . "

- MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, I havea viyht to go ints
what he has == - o

THE COURT: Let's procead. I have ruled, Mx, Kanaxak, |

MR. KAMAREK: Yewm, sir. |
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17-1 {the following proceedings were had in open

) \ court in the presence and hearing of tha Jjury:)

® g BY MR. FANAREK: Now, Mrs. Kagabjan, is it a

| falxr statement, Mrse. Kasablian, that many things that

| Mr. Mansonh told you were dompletely rajected by you?

MR. STOVITZ: At the time or now, Counsel? I cbject

L " +p thae question as being ambiguous. |

' THE COURT: Sustained.

MR. KANAREK:; Your Honox, I used the word "were."

1 Does your Honor wish mé to rephrase 12

. - THE. COURT: Rephrase it.

Q BY MR. KANAREK: Mrs. Kasablan, 4t the time

” that you were at the Spahn Ranch, is it a falr statepent

. ' " that you were operating under your own frae will, and yon

| rejected many of the things that Mr. Manson told you?
;4’3.: :BilGLIosIs Compound question, #1-8:;‘ bayond the

10
i

12

15

i qcopé of redirect examination, your Honox.
| ™R CotRT: Sustained. _
. MR. KAMAREK: Well, your Homor, it's right here at
. " | Page ‘,?843: whare Mr. Bugliosi que;tic?ned concerning that
1 vexy subjedt matter.
- | THE CQURT: 'The objéci:ioh‘ 18 sustained.
Q  BY MR. KAMAREK: Now, Mza. Rasabian, would you

cw

1B |

8

23

oy | read -

. 95, MR, KANAREK: May I approach the wiitness, your Honor?
o BY MR, RANAREK: Mould you read Page 5599,
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¥rs. Kagabian, Lines 23 through 267
Would you read ghésaé
A I just did. ‘ |
Q Would you read tham out 1auc‘i. tha queatlon and

A {Reading: ) _

"Q And did chaxlie speak with . -
you at longth about his philosophies?
v "A I guess ¥o, I can't even

romenber half the things he told me, they

just never sesmed to take root.”

MR. FANAREK: . May I approach the witness, your Honox?

Q That question was asked of you and you gave .
that ansuai:? |

A Yox.
2 Right?
A Ve,

Q So, in fack, Mr. Manson not ohly had i con=-

aver ovar what you were thinking, ia that rxight,
Mry. Kagabian?
MR. BUGLIOSI: Compound question, calls for a

mME COURT: Sustwined,
Q BY MR, KANAREK: You have tastifled,

CieloDrive.COMARCH IVES
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"And did Charlie speak with you at
length aboyt his philosophiss?”
| And you answeved: "I guess xo, I
can 't aven xeﬁnmbar half of the things he
tald nS; they just never seamed to take root.”
Now, what did you mman by that, Mrs. ﬁubim?
A Him ideas, you know, him way of thinking, bis
Wy of doing things at the time that I vam thers -- afiex

| % while T accepted them, but when I jeft I just sort of

got rid of them. L S

Thay 414 ot take xoots they did not stay
with me. ' “‘. | ‘ o
Q They just never meemed ko take root; right?.

Right. - |

fo they never took root whatsgevar, right?
They did for a little whilwm.
Thay did for a little while?
Yas.

= O b O

R . 5o then whun you uktered theme words, "They

| just. never Nesmed to taks xoot," that is not what you meant?

A They did not stay with me. Thay did not take

did nob stay with me, I got »4d of themy I did not balieve
in them.

Q Mre. Xamabian, what dosg the word "never’ mean

~ CieloDrive.COmMARCHIVES
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1 voceabulaty, 'm:s-. Kagabian?

- to you?

NR. BUGLIOBL: Axgumentative.
MR. KANMARER: She used the word, your Honox, ghe put
it in this recoxd.
We have a right to Jnow what that word means,
m COURT: In what context? Are you talking about &
particular phrase in the record? =

MR, FANAREK: Her particular language, she wed
these words.

HE COUR'L‘t Then read that pori:ion that you are
awking about, Mr. Kanarek.

MR, KaNAREK: Yes.

THE QOURT: &o the witness hae the advantage of

 B@eing and hearing it in context.

Q BY MR. KANARER: I# the word "never" in your

A Yax. .
Q All right, then, would you tell me what do

| You mean when you use the word "naver "?

A Actually, I should maver use the word never.

T don 't know exactly what it uaﬁﬁ' éven when I wse it.

Q Thera are a lot of words you usa that you don s

i

{ know what they mean when you nas tm, ! -_ '

i

MR. BUGLIOSI: .Arguisntative.
TE COURT: Sustained, "

Q B&IHR.MRBK meyounwtumus,‘,

CleIoDrlvecomARCHWEs
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A;Hrh Kapabian, your meaning of the word "never’?
- meaningless in a vacuum, -

| transoript, spscify what portion You are talking about so

Mrs. Fagablan, when you testifiad hers on the witness
“stand on July 3ist, 1970, you told us: |

- 1970, hag anything happencsd betwesn that date and this
- dats to make you remember more oxr betbter or worse than

| have iwo witnesses waiting outside. May we excuse them
wuntil 9:45 fonorrow?

THE COURT: Plage it in context, M. Kanarak, it is

1f you are referzing to wome portion of t;ha

the wi.tmsa Can answer yon.
Q BY MR. KANAREK:; Well, may I uk you this,

"I can't even remamber half the things he
told me." |

Now, divectling your attention to July 3imt,

you 4id of that date?

MR. BOGLIOSI: Anmbiguous, your Honox, irrelevant..
THE COURT: Do you understand the question?
THE WITKESS: Mot complaetely,

MR« STOVITZ: Not to interrupt counmal, your Honor, we

THE COURT: Yep.
MR. BIOVIZZ: Thank you.

"CieloDrHVve.COmMARCH I VES
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tion, your Homor.

BY MR. KANAREK:

Q In fact, Mrs. Kasablan, when you were at the
Spahn Ranch you came and went as you pleased, is that
correct? |

MR. BUGLIOSI: Beyond the scope of redirgct examina~

THE COURT: Sustained.

MR. K&NAREK. Your Honor, my jmpression was ~-

THE COURT: The objection is sustained. Ask ‘yoﬁr
next question.

MR. KANAREK: Mgy I inquire of the Court, your Honor,
I believe counsgel opened up & portion of direct examina~
tion. ‘

His representation to the Court was that direct
was being opened up &lso In his requestioning of Mrs. Kasa-
bian.

I direct your Honor's attention ta that.

THE COURT: I don't understand what you axe saying.
,ﬂ H&- KANAREK: Counsel, I believe, represented --

THE GOURT: Yes, but what hag that to do with thig?
m KANARER: -Youx ﬁanor, ‘this is part of the subject

matter,

THE COURT: Where? Show me in the transcxipt.

MR. KANAREK: May I approasch the heunch?

THE COURT: Yes.

(The following proceeadings were had at the

CieloDrive.COmARC HIVE S
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1782 benr:h out. of the hnri'ng of the jury.)

1
‘ MR, STOVITZ: Our objection goes to the point that
o “| this 4s fully covered on cross~examination.

THE COURT: There is no quegtion about that, I don't
recall any of this on redirect,
MR, STOVITIZ: There wag nothing on redirect.
e MR, KANAREK: He represented ko the Court he was
‘  ¢pening up both direct und redirect.
~ 1 THE COURT: That has nothing t¢ do with what we arve
talking about, M, Kanarek.
MR, KANARER: Your Honor --
THE CQURT: The question ig, what in fact did he
~ exumine on. I don't care what he called it.

10
11
12
13

¥ o
:.npcnina up on divect exsmination #nd redirect.

"THE, COURT 1 don't undtrltmd what you are saying.
1 say :tt ig beyﬂnd the scope,

17 !
IE you htva 2 trm-cripk mference, you can

5 |

16’

18 ’
, ghiow me; show me, otherwise let's get on with it.
9 - ' : ’

. . ‘The fact is it is beyond the gmcope.
2
MR, KANAREK: All right, here it is.
Your Honor, in order to facilitste maiters I

P

¢

- make & motion that I open up my croszs.
Mr. Bugliosi, your Honor, has impossd upin the
. o | Court and upon 81l of ug by not doing his job -~
‘ 1 MR. STOVITZ: Where is the reference?

23
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17a~3 : MR. KANAREK: What I am saying, I cen dig it out, I

1
, | #m suye, your Homor will remember he stated he was opening
‘ . | up on direct and redirect,

THE GOURT: I will tell you what, Mr. Kanarek, .
in view of the fact that you seem unable %o find it --
' MR. KANAREK: T can find it. I don't want to take
. | the time. T will £ind it, your Honor,
o 2 THE COURT: If you will stop interrupting me, sir,
we will try to conduct this proceding in an orderly mamner.
What I'm trying tod tell you ig in view of the

a | faet you are haying difficulty in finding the transcript
1 | reference and since we obviously are not going to f£inish

10

18 today, you may look for it overnight and give me the

. 1« | reference in the morning,
15 | MR, KANAREK: Very well, yocur Honor.
% | MR.STOVITZ: But plesse, I implore counsel not to

1 | use up the rest of the time, Maybe Mr. Hughes can recrogs«
' | examine now and counsel can look for it overnight,

w | THE CQURT: That 1s not necessary.
] o | MR, STOVITZ: X mean xot for him to take up the rest
J g | of the aftarnoon, o
‘}’ |  THE COURT: If thexe 'ls suy resson, if any counsel

;s | has good reason to reopsn the examination s sny time T will
o consider i, That goes for any counsel. |

o 5 | MR. KANAREK: Then while we are heve, youw Honor ~-

2 THE COURT: So if you finish today or mot does not

CieloDrive.ComARCHIVES |
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17a~4 1 | make any differemce. If you want to find a reference over-

. 2 - might and want to reopen for & Iittle purpose tomoxrow, you
4 MB. KANAREK: I y:tll make the motiom at the bench to

5 | save time that I be allowed to open, 1f your Honor does
6 | desm it to be cross-examination, I would ask to reopen
7 | concerning =~ ‘
3 s | THE GOURT: Mr. Kemarek, it is not 4 question of
% | whether it is cross~examinstion or recross-examination or
- 104 re-zeeross, that 1§ not the point. -

n The point iz whether or not it has been covered |
2 | Ind how it's been covered. |
13 | The reason I let Mr. Bugliosi reopen th:ls mOXR-

. U1 ing for & limited purpose in & limited area was becmuse
5] 1 thought the ends of justite requirved if.

16 Now, part of that, as I explained to you om
7| ghe record, was because of your own conduct and the manner
s | in which you objected and mede motions, and I think tried
1 | to interrupt the testimony of this witness. |

2. - L felt the jury did not bave an adequate
- | opportunity because of that to hear some of these matters,
o 22

Other matters were simply explanation matters

% 1 that came out on cross-examination and were propex

% | redirect.
o % 4 . Two matters I recall weie & reopening of the

e dimct examination, perhaps only one matter.

CicloDAve oM AR CHIVE S
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a good enough excuse., There has to be a reason for doing

ito

B ]

-.:V o )
I
2]
2

2

24

26

2 1

So gimply because the People did it iz not
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2

ib-1 . ] . MR, &AMREK* Your Honor, may I thezz open up my

i,
coL nroasvexaminttion and I will ;:epresmt to the Court that
- &
. _ [ this witness t:o.'{.d the goclal work.er that ghe went, the

) first time she. went o the Spahn Ranc!:z, she want to visit:

and pot to move thexe., . . .
And T ask that I be allcmd to open up to ask |

L 1 her congerning that, ‘

P | : I make the motion to do that,

| I vepreseat to the Court that she told the

goclal worker that whern she went with Gypey that first

day, it didn't say that first day, but she said when she

went with Gypsy she went to visit.

. THE COURT: Xt would be f{mpeachmwent ;f at all on

. R totally col-latergl poiﬁt.

10
i

g

& | It has nc bearing. It is so yemote it has no
bearing.

MR. KANAREK: She gaid she started to live there on
the first day.

This ig important, your Honor, becsuse of the

16 '
VA |
18 -

* I fmet it ig our position that she started to live there on

, 20 1 :
v o - the second day, and that the real motivation, this is
. | not collateral, the real motivation to go there wag not

o the firvst day, she did not eome there to live the fixst
| day, she came tihwe the second day becauge she stole the
‘ " | moniey and she had to have & place to hide out.

% 1 THE COURT: She already sald that.

2_3 :l
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% with Gypsy that you went there to vizit?’

Qurg

MR. KANARER: Bub the prosecution i3 going to argus

{ she d1d not move there the fixst dey. The prosecution is
| going to srgue -~ '

Pardon me, the progecution ig gcm to argue

| she did move there the first day but she did not in fact
move t:hera the smmd day.

oux pnsitim is she just vigited the firvet day

]

. #ﬂd ﬁh& did not mmlly move ﬁhare. Thervefore it is
| not on-a collateral point,. |

THE COURT: You went into that completely on cross-

- examination, : Theve ig no point, no necessity to reopen.

MR. STOVITZ: He had the file om cross-exmmination

| toe, your Homox.

' In fagt, My, Ksnarek had this file long before

- we ever saw it.

MR. RANAREK: I would msk to interrogate her. T will

just ask that ome question.

THE c'oux's: What question?
» KANAREK: Youx Homor indicates that he at no time

will fgreclma counael.

T will just ask hexr the one question, "Did you" |

1 e T rep#esent to the Court I won't ask her anything elze
|" éoncexning Gypsy except that one question;
2%

"pid you tell the social worker when you went

That f{« all I will ask about it, in line with

CieloDrive.COMARC HIVES
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your Honor's statement that you will never Foreclose counsel |
from getting to a point.
THE COURT: I did not mean I would let you go on
forever, Mr. Kanarek.
What I said was that I would always listen if
counsel has a gaqd reason to reopen, even though he may

: have already closed, if there is some compelling rxeason to

do 'so, and. the ends of justice would be served by doing it.
" fwould Msten to such argument. If I think
1t desirable I would pernit it. "

I did not mean we would go on endlessly.

MR, KANAREK: I will represent to the Court I will
only ask that ona-qzent;:ton in compection with that mattex.

I won't ask any other questions; I will just
agk her whether she told the social worker that sﬁé went
there to visit the Spabn Ranch.

' May I do that?
THE COURT: Yes, I will permit it.
MR. KAMAREK: Thank you.

(The following pioeceedings were had in open

court fn the presence und hearing of the jury:)
BY MR. KANAREK:

Q Mrs. Kasabian, would you read to yourself lines
1 through 7 at page 5600 of Volume 36.

MR. KANAREK: May T approach the witness, your Homor?

CieloDrVe.COMARCHIVES
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| BY MR. KANAREK:

1 |

|

4

Q Would you resd Iines 1 through 77

| (iHtness c&p&iea‘.)i

. Woulci you read that out loud,
THE WITMESS: - (Reading.) |

] S0, what you told the Court and the

ju:f cn your direct examination sbout hig philoso-
phies wag sn incomplete statement of what he told
you Inasouch ag you can't remember gome of what
he told you? .
" Well, a Jot of it I have forgotten, you
kaow, I just sort of let go of it becsuse I know
thet it was not true.”

"CieloDrive.COm AR C HI1VES
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aﬁk you concexning ~-

| guastion"?

talk to you about thak later.

1 lateg.

ijpermissian to do X chanée;i. T changad the seduence, youxr
;‘E{Omr& l |

:'c;nm:iziuity of the previous mubjact matter, your Honor, T
O
{am sti11l going to ask only this/question that I indicated

.25 |to the Court on this other subject matter.

8076

MR. MANAREK: Thank you.
Q - Now, Mus. msabian,‘ I have ano*i:hér qwéhinn to

THE COURT: Just a moment,. did you may annther

MR. XANAQEK: No, your Honor, that wasntt ==
THE COURT: You haven't askad d quegtion.
MR. FANAREK: Then my guestion is: |
0 You did so tastify, Mrs. Kasabian?
A Yes, I 4id.
MR. KANAREK: Thank you.
| THE COURT: Mt. Kanarek —-
MR. KANAREK: Yas ~= yes, your Honor.
THE COBURT: Al right, let's proceed and I will

MR. KANARER: Pardon?
THE COURT: I said I will talk to you about that

MR. KANAREX: Oh, the saquence of what I got

What I am saying, Y digd not ‘want to ruin the

- THR COURT:; FProceed. .
MR. FANAREK: I undexatand yaur Honox '8 thinking.

Cleldﬁlveoommcmws
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Bogauss we werae in the previous subject
matiar I thought it would be apmpriata to agk what I
| just asked. S
THE COURT: Yo did not halp me at all.
Let's procead. | ,
MR. FANAREX: Very well, your Hobox, because I am

follnw;tng‘ the Court's 1nnt:.‘uet1m expuau:ly, yours Bonor.
| a BY MR, FANAREK: Now, Mrs. “asabian, did you

-

tell the socfal worker when you wexe' thers at his office
in the summer of 1969:

Map this tiwe T met & girl by the name of
Gypey who took me to visit Spehn's Movia |
Rapch,"

Did you o state to the social workar?

y:3 Possibly yes. | |

Q Well, did you tall tha social worker that you

Yoo went with Gypey?
A I really don 't know vha’c- I told him.
QI mse. ¥ow, you told ug this morning,

£id you have a passport?
A Yag, I did.

§  And wben did you obtaix this passport?
A

Maybe the mecond or third day atter I axzived
in Low Angales .

~CieloDrive.COmARC HIVES
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| hwericd, you were unhappy?

. examination. It waw gone into on original cross-

1 conclusion.

| tbe vibrations that you had testified to, Mrs. Kasabian,

. Honor, mo I will objeck gight mow. This was not redireck,

 gom
€ 2And you obtained thie passport becauss you had

hoped to go to South America with your husband, Nr.

PO -

¥agabian? / .
A Yes.
Q' ~ And g it 2 falr statement, Mya. Xasabian,
that your state of mind was such that when you found ouk
that‘. your husband 4id not intend t& take yon to South

MR. BUGLIOSI: It i® beyond the scope of redirect

examination, your HonoOX.

THE. COURT: Sustained.

b BY MR, XANAREK: Well, Mrs. Kasabian, who #lese
vbiained passports in connection with golng to South
America besides yoursel£?

MR. BOGLYIOST: It fs irrelevant and calls for a

THE CQURT: Sustained.
i} BY ME. KANAREK: ¥ow, whan yonu ware 5mmg Of

do you remember this morning speaking off wibrations?
A Yot .

MR. BUGLIQSI: This was on zecrdsgs-aexamination, your

MR. KANMAREK: Your Honor, wa have a right to
intexrrogate ~-

CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES
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TRE COURT: ovexruled, you may procesad.
MK . KANAREK: Thank you.
Q BY MR. KANAREK: Now, at tines when you had

~ theme vikrations, when you communicated by way of
1 vibrations, is there ever any color involwved in connection
with thae vibrations?

A Color? I don!'t understand.
Q W&llr in your ‘mind, in your mind whan you

1 comunicata by thane wibrations that you arxe speaking of,
-'.'m your wind do you see any colors at the tima that thesa

vi.-bratia’né are occurring?

A No,

Q Now, referring to these vibrations, iz there
any actual movement you feel in your mind, any movement
back and forth, fazt ;ha‘.@':lg'a;ujl';:ﬁorth movement that you

A Yas.

gre
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| aeseription of what she actually means by the word
Pyipration.” |

| read back, your Honox?

1

. { your eyebrows but a 1’;!;’&1& above the eyshrows: i that -
24 ! . . . "." "~"
) corvect?
B | . '

MR. FITZGERALD: Imgatarial, your Honox.
MR, BUGLIOSI: sbjection. Immaterial.
MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, I am entitled to get x

THE CQURT: Overzuled. You way answer.
| THE WITHESS: What was your question?
MR. KANAREK: May I have the laat quastion amd answer

THE COURT: Yes. )
(’rhe record was resd hy the rapori:er.)
I‘ER£ mmx- ? Would you describe these

A It ig snergy. It im an amranasx of Enexgy

T can't -~ that ix all I can say about i.t. _
o . You say that you fosl theme phya_ical - you

A Yen, : ‘ i ’
R wall, wuld you dadcxibo where in your budy

A Right here (maiqatmq). |
Q Pomtlng to xight above’ your w= in between

A h Yax.
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Q Is that corrxect?
4 Yas.
Q Axe thawe vibration® localized at that point

10

un

1z

13

‘o

15

is. |
17 :
18

B

20

2
% |
{thase vibrations are located?!

26

MR. SYOVITZ:

dn your head?
MR. PITZ20GERALD: That is imateriaxl and irrelewvant.

I think counmel is misquoting the witness.

| the "wvibration" is a Ffigura of spesch. I don't think the
| witnens neceBsarily has to mean it litexally.

- MR, KANAREK: I disagres with my asteemed colleague.
T Qo Yot consider it a figuwre of spesch. |

I submit that Lf she had true vibrations, |
| Mx. V:&’anamk would have atopped questioning 101195 Yo .
THE COURT: Overruled, "

¥ou may ansawer.

THE WITNESS: What iz the guestion?
THE COURT: Read the gnestion.

{tha quésition was read by tha repocter.)

THE WITNESS: I don't understand.

MR. KANAREK: Q You pointed to a place on youx
head whers you tell us that the vibrations are locatad; is

, |that corxect? You peinted to a Epot on your head?

A Yes, I know what I pointed to.
Q I8 that wherg the wihrations are locwted?
A ‘ Yax. |
g How dsep ingide your skull is the place whare

~CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES
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L

8~3 1] MR. FITZGERALD: ‘That is immaterial and irrelevant.
® 2 | T object to this vheole line of duestionings. @ -
5 ! MR. KANAREK: Xt is nost relevant and most material,

4 | Your Bonwr, otherwise we are just playing charadus here,
5 | ¥Your Honox.

6 | THR COURT: The objection is ustained.
s - r )
7 ' - Let's progeed.
'S 8 MR, KANAREK: Q Mrs. Kagablan, thess vibrations

s | that you may that you actually feel, are they on the

1 | suwriace of your skin?

5 A o«

12 | Q They are deap inside your -~ right desp inside
138 | your head; is that right?

‘ ig | A Yesg,

= | Q And they are at about the logation that you
‘1 | have indicated? ’
e} A Right in bhexe.
B Q Right. .
19 Then, beginning thezre, how far back thrbuqh youy
,, .20 head do thay go? |
:‘ e A 1 have no idea how far back.
‘ 2 | 8 At the time that these vibrations occur, your
25 | whole head, as far as you are concecrned, Seems to vibrake;
22 | wight? |
L ] % I3 NG .
18A o | -
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18a-1 1 Q  Just this portion of your hgad? That iB what? . | .
2 | About how much in diameter? " ,
. 3 | A Well, it doesn't hdve boundaries. It lg ,; !
¢ 1 1imittess., It is houndless, That :Ls‘ all I can say, H
s | @ It is limitless and it is bovndless?
6 { A Yes. I meany it doesn't have wells, you know.
w 7 It just kegps ~~ I can't explain it. It is
-g‘ 3 1ike a chapnel leading to the univexde. It Is just a
s | limitiess amount of space, boundless.
10 Q 1 asee,
11 And in connection with your testimony here in
2 | court, what place do these vibrations play?
_ 13 MR. BUGLIOSI: That assumes & fact not in evidence.
‘ u | | THE COURT: Sustained.
5 | BY MR. KANAREK:
6 | ) You have testified here in court for some dayx
n | now, Mrs. Kasabian?
1B ] A Quite & few days.
19 Q Right?
’ 20 | A Yes.
e o o And has enything that you have related to us,

5 22 | anything that you have told us, hag auything that you told
23 us eome by way of these vibrations?
2 | A T don't quite understand what you mean.
® 5 | g  Well, you used these vibrations because this
% | gives yon some kind of a communication with people; zight?
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. A Yes.

| Q Now, when you were spesking with Mr. Bugliosi
s | over there at the Sybil Brand Institute, did you feel any
s | of thege vibrations? |

5 A Not that I can recall,
6 | Q My question is; In comnection with some of
‘f g thé things that you have told us, is the gource of
o s | dinformation part #s a result of these vibrations you feel?
9 | MR, BUGLIOQSI: Ambiguous.
10 | THE COURT: Sustained.
u | BY MR, KANAREK:
| Q Have you used these vibrations to obtain any

_ 13 | of the information that you have told us here in court,
L 4 u | Mrs. Kasablan?

18 A Concerning the two nights or everything I have
16 talked zhout?
7 | G Conicerning anything you have talked about.
5 | A Did I use vibrations for what now?
what? 1 | I am st{ll not quite sure what you are waying.
; 2 Q@ - I am not saying. I am just asking.

"i*-‘ 2 R A Asking, whatever.

. R MR. KANAREK: May that questian be read, your Honox?
22 | THE COURT: Yes#. Read t;he question.
2 o "(Tha question ;WI-B read by the repprte::.)

. 5 | THE, WITNESS: . Yes.
' 2 | MR, KANARER: All ai:ight.
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Q Would you tell us, Mrs. Kasahian, what you have
told ug here In court that has been dependent upon thege
vibrationg &s a source of informetion? |

A A Yot of it had to do with conversations about
my drug-taking, sbout my God reallzation, my ESP experience.

That is about all I can think of at the moment. |

Q And what you have told ws about your drug-

taking, would you tell ug how thig information came to you |
by way of these vibrations?

MR. BUGLIOSI: Irrelevent, your Honox.

MR, KANAREK: It is most relevant.

MR. BUGLIOSI: It im beyond the scope of redirect
examination.

MR. KANAREK: It goes to the yery fundamental
credibility of the wltness.

"IHE COURT: Overruled.
You may answer.
- THE WITNESS: What waz the question?

MR. KANAREK: May the questioa be read?

THE COURY: Re#d the question.

(The question was vead by the reporter.)

THE WLTNESS: What I meant waa that when I sctually
took the drug itself, some of the things that came to me .
came through vibrations.

MR, - RANAREK 2 Well, teil ug what, Mrs. Kagabian?

. ?Ilfh STOVITZ: That is fomaterial and I{vrelasvant,
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MR, KANAREK: It is most material,

THE CQURT: Sustained.

MR. KANAREK: Your Homor, may I approach the bench
on this subject?

THE COURT: Xo.

Let's proceed, Mr, Kanarek.
BY MR. KANAREK:

Q Mrs. Kasabian, you have told us that pending
this trial you sat there at Sybil Erand and that vibrations-
you felt vibrations, you emsnated them and you recedved
them while you were sitting there preparing to testify
in thig triel; is that correct?

A Yes.
Q_"' .. 1s that correct?
A Yes.
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18B~1 . ] Q All right.
- 2 So, in ;u:epara.i:_ion to testify here and tell us
. 3 11 the things that you ﬁava told us from the vithess gtagd,
4 | Mrs, Kasabian, you prepared yoursalf by communicating ‘with
5 | the tmi.verse. the all universal \mivarm.‘ apart frm ypu;
; o | physical body; is that sorrent? - - ‘ :
Iii 7:' A Yas, ca
i‘g‘ 8 :. . MR, STOVIT2: Objected o as amhigum:’as' and cdmpound,
9 .‘ your Honox s .
w0 MR. HUGHES: She already answered, your Honor.
1 THE COURT: Sustained.
12 ‘ The answey will be stricken.
13 ' MR, KANAREK: Q Mrs. Ragabian, in preparation
' u | te come hege and tastify, you felt vibrations Ffrom outside
15 your bpdy in ordex to get certain informationm that you have
1% talked about here in courkt; is that correct?
m | A To get certain information?
ae ) Q Yes. |
19 ;i A No. _
R Q@  You don't understand the words "certain
E;! A iiformation ?
f 22 ' MR. $TOVITZ: Yo, she doeas undergtand the words.
' 23 ‘ She anawerad the question, your Honor. He is
24 | arguing with the witness now. "
® =] MR. KANRREKs Q& Do you underatand the vords
2% | "ecertain information"?
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1882 o A Yes.
. g : ~ Now, my quastion is: In your pxepaxing to

s |come to court here to testify, have you received certain

s | information by way of vihrations from the univexse cutside
¢ yous physical body?

7 A Yes,

' Q ALl right. -

i

¥
T

s A
(==}

g Tell us what information you recelved frdm the
10 | tniverse o_utsién your physical body that you have tagtified
1 |te in this courtroom? . oo |

v | A That to be here now testifying Ls the Vill of
< 13 |Gods _ ' o ‘ .
. w Q@  Have you finished?
| A Yes. That ig the wmize of it.
16 | _ @ - Thakt t& the slze of it, what you have just said?
17 f A . Yes.
18 Q Now, in connection with getting that informatlion

1 |from the outside universe, did yon first send out

* 2 ‘Vib‘-:ations yourgelf to the universe?
"i "o A Yes.
2 | MR, STOVITZ: Objected to, your Honor. It calla for
2 |heazeay, ‘
% ‘; THE COURT: oOverruled.
: . % ‘ Tou may answer,
% | THE WITHESS: Yes, I did.

MR. KANAREX: Pardon? -
— — — CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES
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8B3 L THE WiITMEES: Yes, I did.

® e MR. KAMAREK: May T have the last: guestion and
8 | angwer read beck? _

THE CQURT: The answer vas “yes, 1 did."
. | MR, BTOVITZ: 'Did you send out cartain camﬁicatibm”
S | wam your guestion, Counsel. | |

A 7 MR. KANAREK: Q Mis. Kasabian, would you state
w 8

for ns vhat are the commmurnicaticns -~ what ave the
Vibi:atiags that you sent out?
0 4 A It ix sort of like whan you get daﬁn on your
n knees and you pray. Then you walt for an answer,
12 | That is how I c:,a.n:p‘ut.ii:.
. B Q I ses. "
® uf And 80, % part of this process that you went
| through prior to coming to court was to get’ down on i?oux_;-'
- hands and kneas and pray} :L_s that . xight?

15

16

. A - Not on my hands and kneas, no.

| Q Well, part of the progess was your ldgat;m
) 1 { your hody in a certain manher to pend out vibrations and
‘_&: _ o 1 wait for the;retum, for return information to your
: - % byibeationsy is that corrvect?
: - A Right.

"] Would you tell us, wat is the time interval
betwsan the time you sond ouk the vibrationg and the time

{ % | you get mome information back?
% -}

V4

MR. STOVITZ: I object to the gquestion as immatsrial
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| and irrelevant, your Honox.

| £o the cradibility of this witnaes.

| Bonax?

- vibyations and the time that you get returned to you

| banch concerning this subject.

the bench on & non-ralated mtl:.er?

 confers with the Court.)

MR. KANARER: T think it is most material. It goes

THE COURT: 'The objection is suztained.
MR. KANAREX: Then ary X app::oach tha bench, your

THE COURT: No, sir.

let's proceed.

MR. KANAREK: Q Is there a tine intexrval,
Mre, ‘maabian. batwean the time that you send out these

information aé a result of your smending out the vibraticnhs?

| MR. STOVITZ: Immaterial and irvelevant, your Honoz.
THE COURT: Sustained. }
MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, I would like to approagh tha

THE COURT: It %a time to adjourn, Mr. Kanarek.
Ladiu and gentlewen, o not converse with
anyone or form or axpu:hsu any opinion regarding tha case

The Qourt will adjoum un,til 9145,
MR. FITZGERALD: Your Homr. c:qult,i ) quickly app:oach

THE COURT: Yex.
{(Mr. Pitzgerald alons approaches tlie bénch and

{(Whexreupon, s 4¢14 p.m. the court wag in mesa.){
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